

Appendix IV: Resources

All Injuries

Los Angeles County Department of Public Health, Injury and Violence Prevention Program

213-351-7888

<http://www.publichealth.lacounty.gov/ivpp>

California Department of Public Health, Epidemiology and Prevention for Injury Control Branch

916-552-9800

<http://www.dhs.ca.gov/EPIC/>

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Injury Prevention and Control

800-CDC-INFO (232-4636)

888-232-6348 (TTY)

www.cdc.gov/ncipc

World Health Organization, Violence and Injury Prevention and Disability
202-974-3890 (Region of the Americas)

http://www.who.int/violence_injury_prevention/about/en/index.html

American Academy of Pediatrics

847-434-4000

<http://www.aap.org/healthtopics/safety.cfm>

Prevention Institute

510-444-7738

<http://www.preventioninstitute.org/home.html>

The Trauma Foundation

415-821-8209

www.traumaf.org

Injury Prevention Web

619-594-1994

<http://www.injuryprevention.org/>

Hotlines

Report Illegal Firearms Activity (Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives)
800-ATF-GUNS (283-4867)

Firearms Theft Hotline (Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives)
888-930-9275

National Suicide Prevention Lifeline (Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration)
800-273-TALK (8255)

National Hopeline Network (Kristin Brooks Hope Center)
800-SUICIDE (784-2433)

24-Hour Suicide Hotline for LA and Orange Counties (Didi Hirsch Community Mental Health Center)
877-7-CRISIS (27-4747)

National Domestic Violence Hotline
800-799-SAFE (7233)
800-787-3224 (TDD)

Los Angeles County Domestic Violence Hotline (only accessible from Los Angeles County area codes)
800-978-3600

National Child Abuse Hotline (Childhelp USA)
800-4-A-CHILD (422-4453)

National Sexual Assault Hotline (The Rape, Abuse, & Incest National Network – RAINN)
800-656-HOPE (4673)

Los Angeles County Rape & Battering Hotlines (Peace Over Violence)
310-392-8381
213-626-3393
626-793-3385

National Teen Dating Abuse Helpline
866-331-9474

California Poison Control System, Emergency/Information 24-Hour Hotline
800-222-1222

Injury/Death From a Consumer Product (U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission)
800-638-2772

Injury Statistics Online

California Department of Public Health, Epidemiology and Prevention for Injury Control
Branch: EPICenter – California Injury Data Online
<http://www.applications.dhs.ca.gov/epicdata/default.htm>

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Injury Prevention and Control

Web-based Injury Statistics Query and Reporting System (WISQARS)
<http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc/wisqars/default.htm>

Los Angeles Police Department Crime Maps and Statistics
http://www.lapdonline.org/crime_maps_and_compstat

Los Angeles Sheriff's Department Crime and Arrest Statistics
<http://www.lasd.org/sites/yir9600/index.html>

California Department of Justice, Office of the Attorney General, Criminal Justice
Statistics Center
<http://ag.ca.gov/cjsc/>

California Highway Patrol, Statewide Integrated Traffic Record System
<http://www.chp.ca.gov/switrs/>

American Association of Poison Control Centers, National Poison Data System
<http://www.aapcc.org/poison1.htm>

U.S. Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Statistics
<http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/>

U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics: Injuries, Illnesses & Fatalities
<http://www.bls.gov/iif/home.htm#data>

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, Fatality Analysis Reporting System
<http://www-fars.nhtsa.dot.gov/Main/index.aspx>

Unintentional Injuries

Safe Kids Worldwide
202-662-0600 (National Organization)
323-226-6743 (Los Angeles Coalition)
323-361-4697 (West Los Angeles Coalition)
www.safekids.org

National Safety Council
630-285-1121
www.nsc.org

Home Safety Council, Safety Guides
202-330-4900
http://www.homesafetycouncil.org/safety_guide/safetyguide.aspx

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission
800-638-2772 (Hotline to report injury/death from a consumer product)
301-504-7923 (Office)

www.cpssc.gov

Homicide and Assault

Family Violence Resources for Los Angeles County
http://www.dhs.ca.gov/epic/fvrefer/los_angeles.htm

Youth ALIVE!
323-225-0401
<http://www.youthalive.org/index.html>

Los Angeles County Domestic Violence Council
213-974-2799
<http://dvcouncil.lacounty.gov/>

Los Angeles County District Attorney's Office, Crime Prevention Programs
213-974-3512
<http://da.co.la.ca.us/cpys/cpm.htm>

Peace Over Violence
213-955-9090
213-955-9095 (TDD)
<http://peaceoverviolence.org/>

U.S. Department of Justice
202-514-2000
<http://www.usdoj.gov/>

Rape, Abuse, & Incest National Network
202-544-3064
www.rainn.org

National Sexual Violence Resource Center
717-909-0710
<http://www.nsvrc.org/>

National Online Resource Center for Violence Against Women
717-545-6400
1-800-537-2238
1-800-553-2508 (TTY)
www.vawnet.org

National Youth Violence Prevention Resource Center
866-723-3968
www.safeyouth.org

Family Violence Prevention Fund

415-252-8900
800-595-4889 (TTY)
<http://endabuse.org/>

Center for the Study and Prevention of Violence
303-492-1032
<http://www.colorado.edu/cspv/>

National Center on Elder Abuse
302-831-3525
http://www.ncea.aoa.gov/NCEAroot/Main_Site/Index.aspx

SafeState: Preventing Crime and Violence in California
916-324-7863
<http://safestate.org/>

Guide to Community Preventive Services, Violence
<http://www.thecommunityguide.org/violence/>

Suicide/Suicide Attempts

Suicide Prevention Advocacy Network – California
760-753-4565
<http://www.span-california.org/>

Suicide Prevention Resource Center
877-438-7772
www.sprc.org

National Strategy for Suicide Prevention
www.mentalhealth.org/suicideprevention

American Association of Suicidology
202-237-2280
www.suicidology.org

National Suicide Prevention Lifeline
800-273-TALK (8255) – 24 Hour Crisis Hotline
800-799-4TTY (4889) – 24 Hour TTY Crisis Hotline
888-628-9454 – 24 Hour Crisis Hotline in Spanish
<http://www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org/>

Kristin Brooks Hope Center
800-442-HOPE (4673) – 24 Hour Crisis Hotline
202-536-3200 – Contact phone number
<http://www.hopeline.com/>

Didi Hirsch Community Mental Health Center, Suicide Prevention Center
877-7-CRISIS (727-4747) – 24 Hour Crisis Hotline for LA and Orange Counties
310-390-8896 – Contact phone number

<http://www.suicidepreventioncenter.org/services/emergency/spc>

Falls

The Patience Tai Chi Association
718-332-3477

<http://www.patienceaichi.com/public/department47.cfm>

Centers for Disease Control & Prevention, Preventing Falls Among Older Adults
800-CDC-INFO (232-4636)
888-232-6348 (TTY)

<http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc/duip/preventadultfalls.htm>

The American Geriatrics Society
212-755-6810

http://www.healthinaging.org/public_education/falls_index.php

Motor Vehicle Traffic

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA)
888-327-4236

800-424-9153 (TTY)

<http://www.nhtsa.gov/>

California Office of Traffic Safety
916-262-0990

<http://www.ots.ca.gov/>

California Department of Motor Vehicles
800-777-0133

800-368-4327 (TTY)

<http://www.dmv.ca.gov/>

California Highway Patrol
800-TELL-CHP (835-5247)

<http://www.chp.ca.gov/>

Guide to Community Preventive Services, Motor Vehicle Occupant Injuries

<http://www.thecommunityguide.org/mvoi/>

Insurance Institute for Highway Safety
703-247-1500

<http://www.iihs.org>

Mothers Against Drunk Driving

800-438-6233

<http://www.madd.org>

Safety Belt Safe, USA

<http://www.carseat.org/>

National Strategies for Advancing Child Pedestrian Safety

<http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc/pedestrian/default.htm>

National Center for Bicycling and Walking

301-656-4220

<http://www.bikewalk.org/>

Poisoning & Substance Abuse

California Poison Control System

800-222-1222 – 24 Hour Poisoning Hotline

800-582-3387 – Educational Materials & Programs

415-502-8600 – Central Office

www.calpoison.org

American Association of Poison Control Centers

800-222-1222 – 24 Hour Poisoning Hotline

703-894-1858 – Main Office

www.aapcc.org

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Poison Control Program

<http://www.hrsa.gov/poisoncontrol/default.htm>

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information

800-729-6686

800-487-4889 (TDD)

<http://ncadi.samhsa.gov/>

National Poison Prevention Week Council

301-504-7058

www.poisonprevention.org

Soap and Detergent Association – Safe Cleaning

202-347-2900

<http://www.cleaning101.com>

Consumer Healthcare Products Association: Prescription and Over the Counter Drug Information

202-429-9260

<http://www.chpa-info.org/ChpaPortal>

No Drugs Down the Drain

800-98-TOXIC (988-6942) – City of Los Angeles, Household Hazardous Waste Collection

888-CleanLA (253-2652) – Los Angeles County, Household Hazardous Waste Collection

562-908-4288, x2300 – Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County

<http://www.nodrugsdownthedrain.org/>

Harm Reduction Coalition

510-444-6969 (West Coast Office)

<http://harmreduction.org>

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, Center for Substance Abuse Prevention

240-246-2420

<http://prevention.samhsa.gov/>

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, Center for Substance Abuse Treatment

240-276-1660

<http://csat.samhsa.gov/>

Los Angeles County, Department of Public Health, Alcohol and Drug Program Administration

626-299-4193

<http://lapublichealth.org/adpa/index.htm>

National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA)

301-443-1124

<http://www.nida.nih.gov/>

California Department of Alcohol and Drug Programs

916-327-3728

800-879-2772

<http://www.adp.ca.gov/>

Office of National Drug Control Policy

800-666-3332

<http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov/>

Cut/Pierce Injuries

Centers for Disease Control & Prevention, Sharps Injury Prevention Workbook

800-CDC-INFO (232-4636)

888-232-6348 (TTY)

<http://www.cdc.gov/sharpssafety/>

Los Angeles County Department of Public Health, Disease Prevention Demonstration
Project, Needle Disposal

213-240-8036

<http://www.publichealth.lacounty.gov/php/DPDP/resources.htm>

Coalition for Safe Community Needle Disposal

800-643-1643

www.safeneedledisposal.org

Firearm Injuries

Women Against Gun Violence

310-204-2348

www.wagv.org

Million Mom March

888-989-MOMS

www.millionmommarch.com

Brady Center to Prevent Gun Violence

202-289-7319

www.bradycenter.org/

Coalition to Stop Gun Violence

202-408-0061

www.csgv.org

Legal Community Against Violence

415-433-2062

www.lcav.org

Violence Policy Center

202-822-8200

www.vpc.org

Department of Justice, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives
Firearms, 202-648-7090

Headquarters Contacts, Firearms Programs Division

<http://www.atf.treas.gov/firearms/index.htm>

Department of Justice, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives
State Laws and Published Ordinances – Firearms

<http://www.atf.treas.gov/firearms/statelaws/26thedition/index.htm>

Natural Injuries

Centers for Disease Control & Prevention

800-CDC-INFO (232-4636)

888-232-6348 (TTY)

Insect Repellent Use and Safety

http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/dvbid/westnile/ga/insect_repellent.htm

National Dog Bite Prevention Week

<http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc/duip/biteprevention.htm>

How to Prevent or Respond to a Snake Bite

<http://emergency.cdc.gov/disasters/snakebite.asp>

Winter Weather: Stay Safe and Healthy

<http://emergency.cdc.gov/disasters/winter/staysafe/>

Extreme Heat

<http://emergency.cdc.gov/disasters/extremeheat/>

American Academy of Pediatrics, Parenting Corner Q& A: Insect Repellents

http://www.aap.org/publiced/BR_Repellents.htm

University of California at Riverside, Entomology Department

951-827-5294

Honey Bee Research and Information

<http://bees.ucr.edu>

Spider Information

<http://spiders.ucr.edu/>

Natural History Museum of Los Angeles County, Entomology Section

213-763-3363, <http://www.nhm.org/research/entomology/>

Los Angeles Spider Survey, <http://www.phorid.net/spiders/index.htm>

California Department of Food and Agriculture, Bee and Beehive Information

916-654-0462, <http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/phpps/pe/InteriorExclusion/bees.html>

American Veterinary Medical Association, Dog Bite Prevention

http://www.avma.org/public_health/#dogbite

Los Angeles County Department of Animal Care and Control

562-728-4882

Pet Licensing Information

<http://animalcare.lacounty.gov/PET%20LICENSING%20INFO.asp>

Wild Animals

<http://animalcare.lacounty.gov/Wildinfo.asp>

Mental Health

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, National Mental Health Information Center (SAMHSA)

240-276-1310

<http://mentalhealth.samhsa.gov/cmhs/>

Mental Health Association of California
916-557-1167
www.mhac.org

American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry
202-966-7300
www.aacap.org

Didi Hirsch Community Mental Health Center
310-390-8896
<http://www.suicidepreventioncenter.org/>

Sports Injuries

American Academy of Pediatrics, Sports Injury Prevention Tips
<http://www.aap.org/advocacy/releases/aprsportsinjurytips.cfm>

National Youth Sports Safety Foundation
617-367-6677
<http://www.nyssf.org/wframeset.html>

American College of Sports Medicine, Information for General Public
317-637-9200
http://www.acsm.org/AM/Template.cfm?Section=General_Public

National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases, Sports Injuries
http://www.niams.nih.gov/Health_Info/Sports_Injuries/

Occupational Injuries

Centers for Disease Control & Prevention, National Institute for Occupational Safety & Health (NIOSH)
800-CDC-INFO (232-4636)
<http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/>

US Department of Labor, Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA)
800-321-OSHA (6742)
877-889-5627 (TTY)
<http://www.osha.gov/>